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August 12, 2021 Via E-mail

Honorable Presiding Judge Erick Larsh
Orange County Grand Jury

700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Subject: Time Extension Request

Honorable Presiding Judge Larsh:

We are in receipt of the Grand Jury’s report entitled “Pot Luck’ Santa Ana’s Monopoly on Licensed
Retail Adult-Use Cannabis in Orange County”. Our response is due on September 1, 2021 but
we are requesting additional time to submit a response.

On page 10 of the report, it indicates we require a response from the governing body, in this case,
the City Council. We did not have a Council meeting on August 3 and have a heavy agenda on
August 17. We plan to take this item before Council at the meeting scheduled for September 7.
We will be able to provide our response after that date.

Please feel free to call me at 714-647-5200 if you wish to discuss this request.

Sincerely,

Kristine Ridge
City Manager

C: Orange County Grand Jury
Kathryn Downs, Executive Director of Finance & Management Services Agency
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